Nadeem Jan

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 January, 2021 5:44 PM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Nadeem,
Please initiate in HRIS. However, we will issue letter after on-going campaign.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:.0346-1019451

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:22 PM

To: Ayesha Naeem; Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk)

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; KHAN, Zainul Abedin; YALAHOW, Ibrahim
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Ayesha,
Please proceed as per SOP.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 8:37 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Khalida,
This is approved.
Ibrahim

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 2:02 PM

To: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Dr Ibrahim,

Please advise now.



Best,
khalida

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 9:53 AM

To: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Dr Ibrahim,
| have approved the termination.
Regards,

Gedi

From: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 9:45 AM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Dr Gedi,
FYL.
Ibrahim

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: "PARVEEN, Khalida" <parveenk@who.int>

Date: 11/01/2021 09:40 (GMT+05:00)

To: "YALAHOW, Ibrahim" <yalahowi@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Dr Ibrahim,
Did you reply on this email or should | send it to Dr Zainul now?
Please advise.

Best Regards,
Khalida



From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 12:03 PM

To: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Dr Ibrahim,

Kindly approve the termination request made by CTC for Mr. Hayat Ullah (CNIC # 2150724745393) TCSP, KP-TD on
account of dual job. He is working as Primary School Teacher and attached as evidence is his salary slip for the
month of October and Dec, 2020 as well.

PTL-KPK has approved the termination.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:26 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; sarah@ctc.org.pk; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,

With reference to the subject cited above, WHO FO approval is requested for proceeding with the termination
of TCSP Mr. Hayat Ullah (CNIC # 2150724745393) , KP-TD on account of his dual job. He is working as
Primary School Teacher but he concealed the same from CTC. His salary slips are also attached herewith.
Endorsement of Team Leader-KP is appended in below email trail.

In case if your need any further information regarding the same, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:54 AM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Cc: 'Ayesha Naeem'; 'Naila Nizam'; KHAN, Faizan
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job

Dear Nadeem,

Kindly proceed as per SOP.



Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 9:42 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: : Double Job

This is endorsed.
Regards,

Gedi

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 9:28 AM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: : Double Job

Dear Sir,

An investigation was carried out by CTC owing to dual job of Mr. Hidayat Ullah, TCSP Bajaur. The TCSP has admitted that
he got the job in government school and due to winter vacations he didn’t disclosed and continued working as TCSP. CTC
has recommended him for “Termination” on account of concealment of information.

Your approval is requested.
Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, 31 December 2020 9:31 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: 'Ayesha Naeem' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; ‘Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Sarah Farooqui'
<sarah@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] FW: : Double Job

Dear Mr. Waseem,

With reference to the following communication a Show cause letter has been issued to TCSP- Mr. Hayat Ullah dated
29th December 2020,

His response to the show cause letter received and he accepted his dual job.

Please find attached files,

Annex-A (Response communication)

Annex-B (Detail of Response)

Annex-C (Regular Salary Slip for the month of December 2020)
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He is recommended for termination of employment contract on account of dual job and concealment of information.
In case of any feedback regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: Nadeem Jan [mailto:nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December, 2020 02:09 PM
To: 'Waseem"'; 'Faizan"

Cc: 'ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk’

Subject: FW: : Double Job

Dear Mr. Waseem,

With reference to the below information/ complaint received that TCSP-Mir Ali-North Waziristan-Mr. Hayat Ullah has
been appointed to the position of PST in Education department.

He has concealed his new job status from the organization which fall under the Red line area and marked for zero
tolerance.

He is recommended for show cause letter on account of dual job to record his stance, if confirm his dual job followed by
termination of employment contract.

In case of any feedback regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: anad eidak [mailto:anadeidak53@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, 18 December, 2020 12:13 PM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Cc: shahidali@ctc.org.pk

Subject: : Double Job

Reminder
For your kind information that Tcsp Hayat ullah working on pst as well as with ctc as a tcsp . Furthermore keep information
confidential because majorities of ucpo and tcsp are double job and | will be providing information time to time .

Regard

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: anad eidak <anadeidak53@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, 17 Dec 2020, 10:58 AM

Subject: Double Job

To: <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>




For your kind information that Tcsp Hayat ullah working on pst as well as with ctc as a tcsp .

Furthermore keep information confidential because majorities of ucpo and tcsp are double job and | will be providing information
time to time .

Regard

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: anad eidak <anadeidak53@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, 17 Dec 2020, 10:58 AM

Subject: Double Job

To: <nadeemjan(@ctc.org.pk>

For your kind information that Tcsp Hayat ullah working on pst as well as with ctc as a tcsp .

Furthermore keep information confidential because majorities of ucpo and tcsp are double job and I will be
providing information time to time .

Regard
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